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Annual Statement of Qualified Status – 2023 
 

We are Qualified in the roles detailed below using MPID PENL: 
R - Distributor 
3 – Unmetered Supplies Operator (UMSO) 
J – Supply Fault Information Centre 
P – PRS Agent 
W – Revenue Protection Service 
 

Current MSID count: 6,993 Energised MPAN’s 

We acknowledge that we have copies of the latest versions of the BSC and BSC Procedure 537 specified in the BSC 
Baseline Statement from the BSC Website. 

By this letter, and in accordance with Section J and BSCP537, Leep Electricity Networks Ltd declares that we have 
made no Material Changes to our systems or processes since our original Qualification or our last Annual 
Statement. 

We confirm that we will undertake a Risk and Impact Assessment (RIA) should we make any changes to our 
systems, staff or processes, in order to conclude whether or not those changes could be viewed as material.  

We have provided confirmation below regarding any upcoming changes*:  

 

Question Response Expected implementation date (if 
known) 

Are there any planned system 
upgrades/changes? 

Change of service provider for the 
provision of the CSS Adapter 
Service.  No risks are anticipated as 
a result of this change however we 
plan to complete and submit a Risk 
Impact Assessment prior to 
implementation. 

August 2023 
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Is there any upcoming 
restructuring? I.e., offshore, 
mergers, outsourcing 

No  

Are you going through a period of 
rapid growth/contraction?  

No  

Are there any other changes that 
could affect your performance? 

No  

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Louise Manfredi 

_____________________________________  

 

Registered Director 

 

 

 

 

 


